
 

 
 

ADDENDUM #2  
IFB #22-23-02 

Jesse Boyd LED Display 
 

The following clarifications, amendments, additions, deletions, revisions, and/or modifications are hereby made a part of 
the Contract Documents for the above referenced project, and change the original documents only in the manner and to the 
extent stated below. This and all Amendments (Addenda) should be acknowledged on page 2 of the RFP, OR should be 
acknowledged by returning this form along with the bid or proposal.  
 

 
 

1. There is no information on installation requirements.  Is this a ‘purchase and deliver’ 
digital display order?  If no, provide a map showing location of where the digital display 
is to be installed.  The sign would require installation on the site of the current marquee. 

 
2. Please provide the power details and location of where we make electric tie ins. There is 

a power supply at the traffic light that could be used. 
 

3. Is there an existing base it is to mounted to? If not, provide details on how you want the 
display installed.  For example, do you want us to include construction of a base/pedestal, 
include the digital display in a monument sign, or mount on a pole (and corresponding 
height)?  There is an existing base. 

 
4. Provide map showing any utilities in the vicinity of where the sign will be installed 

(where digging is anticipated).  It will be on the site of the current marquee. 
 

5. Is this a new sign or will the LED display be retro-fitted into the existing monument sign 
to replace the manual reader board sign cabinet? It will be retro-fitted and fit on the 
current base. 

 
6. Is sales tax to be included in the bid? Yes. 

 
7. The IFB documents indicate the District will provide power to the location the sign will 

be placed. Will power be provided to within 6’ of the sign location? Yes. 
 

8. Can you please provide me a design? Design will be between school & winning vendor 
 

9. I see no information regarding “filling” in any space around the sign.  Any type of 
“decorative metal required?” No decorative metal required as of now. 

 



10. Any permits needed with the city?  Some projects require going thru the municipalities, 
others do not (?) Permits would need to be procured by winning vendor. 

 
11. Is there any existing sign we want to remove? The only part of the existing sign being 

removed is the manual marquee that is on the base now. 
 

12. Is it mandatory to obtain SC business license after the bid has been awarded or our 
subcontractor holding SC business license is enough? The winning vendor must have a SC 
business license. 
 

 
 

SUBMIT OFFER BY: August 18, 2022, 1:00 PM 

 
 

Addendum #2 
 
 

 
 

Authorized Signature: _________________________________  
 
Company Name: _____________________________________ 
 
Date: _________________ 

 


